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Winston, Kathy

From: Charles E Walz <charles.walz@cemex.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 12:34 PM
To: Winston, Kathy
Cc: Maria T Rodriguez
Subject: Response to CEMEX Miami Cement Plant  FDEP Inspection dated 2/24/2015 

FLD981758485
Attachments: CEMEX SCL Mobile Shop.jpg.zip; CEMEX Miami Plant Glycol Waste Barrel 022515.pptx; 

CEMEX Miami Plant Aerosol can manifest.pdf

   
 
Via Email dated 3/10/2015  
 
March 10, 2015  
 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection  
Ms. Kathy Winston, CHMM Environmental Consultant  
Hazardous Waste Compliance  
S.E District  
400 N. Congress Ave, 3rd Floor  
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401-2319  
 
Re:         CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, LLC - Miami Cement Plant    
         EPA ID#: FLD981758485  
         Hazardous Waste Inspection Report 2/24/2015  

Dear Ms. Winston:  

 
 
Please find enclosed all information including related manifest and photographs showing that CEMEX has remedied all 
inspection deficiencies noted in the February 24, 2015 inspection report.  
   
Item 1 Please move batteries at the quarry mobile shop exposed to elements undercover.  
 
Response: Photos marked  are attached.    
 
 
 Item 2 Please send a photo of the lab waste drum properly closed.    
 
The drum was closed at the time of the inspection, the two attached photos show the drum before and after 
removing the wide mouth funnel.  As you can see the wide mouth of the funnel allows it to sit on top of the drum 
without tipping, the two bung drum holes were shown along with the funnel atop the drum at the time of the 
inspection.  
 
Response: Photos marked are attached          
 
   
Item 3 Please supply a manifest for empty aerosol cans for last three years  
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Response: Manifest is attached                
 
 
If you have any questions concerning this information please contact me at (305) 229-2955  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Charles Walz  

Charles E Walz  
Environmental Manager - Miami Cement Plant  -  Environmental  -  United States of America 

Office : +1305(229)2955 , Fax: +1305(229)8015 ,  Mobile: +1305(586)8379 

Address: 1200 NW 137th Ave Miami, Florida 33182  
e-Mail: Charles.Walz@CEMEX.com  
www.cemexusa.com  
 
 
 
 
This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and contain confidential and/or 
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachments. 
Thank you. 





Glycol Waste Barrel 
Funnel was on top but lid was 
closed when I inspected.

With funnel off the top of the 
barrel.
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